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FIRST ST TEL. 1620 LAWRENCE  BUILDING

S. R. Morss
R #3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear DX-er:

We aTre very happy to verify your report of
reception of our special DX program which' °
was broadcast at 2:45 a, m. CST,, March 10,

We seem to have struck a bad morning for
the broadcast due to static and interference
by two stations who were testing but the
response was magnificent., Reports have been
received from Coast to Coast and from Canade.

Warmest regards fro??the eptire staff.

cerely,

Sam Bartlett, Gen. Mgr.
Station WSDR
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